# **Chapter Minutes**

## 02-28-2010

Meeting Called to Order at 8:00 PM

Roll Taken

Minutes read with no amendments or additions.

#### Words from the HI

We received a Burmese saying.

# **Officer Reports**

**GP-** Finals are closing in and you need to take care of your grades. A "thank you" goes out to the Brothers who attended Bare on the Bricks. Congratulations to Brothers Miller, Fuller, and Carter for winning the Ronald K. Ransom II Scholarship award. We will soon be choosing Brothers to represent our chapter at this year's GAC which takes place this summer at Disney.

**VGP- DO GreekEdu!!** Phi Psi, OU, and other organizations have scholarship deadlines that are in the near future.

# **Committee Reports**

Risk Management- The girl from DG couldn't make it for the sexual assault presentation this week, so we will have it next Sunday. BE THERE!

Fraternity Education- The Big Brother Ceremony will be this Thursday, May 4<sup>th</sup> at 9:00 PM at the house. We are working on scheduling the chapel for initiation next quarter.

Brotherhood- The basketball game on Thursday is the last home game for the season, so we will be getting together to attend it.

Philanthropy- Next quarter we will have free bowling for Brothers who have met their philanthropy hours requirement and we will have a raffle with three prizes for them as well. Grievances will go out to Brothers who do not meet their hours requirement. The RD at James Hall has recently passed and they are trying to raise money to have his body shipped back to Africa. If you would like to donate for this cause you can do so at Chub or James Hall.

Housing- The house looked good this week. House chores need to be completed by dinner time on Fridays or you will get a grievance.

Recruitment- Meetings are Tuesdays at 8:30 PM. At the beginning of next quarter we will have advertisements on the Baker TVs and we will have Brothers paint the graffiti wall and chalk up campus to advertise us. Recruitment will be much less strict in the future. The IFC will do something similar to Rho Gams and we need Brothers to apply for these positions so that we get represented during rush tours.

Marketing/Apparel- If you still haven't picked up your clothing from Brother Sapo you need to do that ASAP.

Finance- Pay your dues.

Social- See Brother Tarver for info on this week's events.

Health and Fitness- Brother Watts will get a list of spring quarter's intramural athletic events so we can sign up.

Academic Advancement- During week 10 (finals) we will have a room in the library reserved for a couple hours each night.

### **Other Reports**

IFC- Everyone needs to wear their letters on Wednesday again. IFC now has a twitter account (ohiou\_greeklife). Go tweet!

Brother Ransom- Great job with dinner and talking with our guests. Choices training is this week, we need all pledges to attend. Brothers in the house need to keep their fire escape plans posted in their rooms. Be careful at formal and remember that you represent Phi Psi at all times.

## **Old Business**

None.

#### **New Business**

None.

# **Announcements**

Brother Kanyok lost his sweater at the house and would like it back.

Jim Blazer- Fiji has an annual hog roast on April 24<sup>th</sup> and there will be Fiji alum. in town. Jim and ONLY Jim will be giving house tours to some of them. Our house is running at a loss and we need AT LEAST 22, 23 people living here to break even/profit. We need everyone to get their leases signed and turned in by MARCH 28<sup>th</sup>. Housing will also be available during the summer and Ron can hook you up with that. We will also offer meal plans to Brothers living outside of the house and we will start having cooked breakfasts.

Pass the Gavel

**Meeting Adjourned** 

\$1 to the first person to let me know that they read the minutes!!!!

(330) 407 8247